Printed by Linda Williams 7/02/99 3:32pm

From: Paula Isler
To: Linda Williams
Subject: fwd: 990423; 9%90433; & 990434

===NOTE===============7/02/99==3:30pm==
Hey, Linda. These dockets were opened
before I checked to see if they owed
RAFs. I have called them and none have
paid the past due amounts or called me
back. Please change the titles to:

Cancellation by FPSC of PATS
Certificate No. issued to

for viclation of Rule
25-4.016l, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.

The name of the company and certificate
numbers are already in the old title.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!! Have a great Independence Day

Weekend.

FWd:by 2 =Linda=Wil1ia_m========:====:===:
Fwd to: Paula Isler

Okay will do. Thanks I'm going to and
same to you.
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